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MEMORANDUM C7-
DATE: November 17, 2025
TO: Members of the 36t Special Session of the Legislature
FROM: Christian Thauer, Principal Program Analyst

Fiscal Analysis Division

SUBJECT: Unsolicited Fiscal Note for Assembly Bill 4 (R2) — Washoe County

Washoe County has submitted the following unsolicited fiscal note to the Fiscal Analysis
Division on Assembly Bill 4 (R2) of the 36! Special Session.



BDR 15-31

AB4 - REPRINT 2
UNSOLICITED
LOCAL GOVERNMENT
FISCAL NOTE
AGENCY’S ESTIMATES Date Prepared: November 16, 2025

Agency Submitting: Washoe County
Fiscal Impact: Cannot Be Determined

Explanation

The Washoe County Public Defender’s Office estimates that additional case complexity
and felony case workload will be created as a result of the provisions of Sections 1, 2, 3, 7,
13, 25 and 45 of AB4 - Reprint 2 and that such workload and case complexity is likely to
require additional staffing. However, because the total number of cases to be charged
under these Sections in any given year is unknown, a reliable estimate of the fiscal impact
cannot be determined.

Name Cadence Matijevich

Title Government Affairs Liaison
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